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Scanned copies of all applications and supporting materials will 

be available on the Town of Bristol website at https://bristol-

ri.municodemeetings.com/.  Written comments may be submitted to 

the Zoning Board via regular mail addressed to: Zoning Board of 

Review, Bristol Town Hall, 10 Court Street, Bristol, RI 02809 or 

via email to etanner@bristolri.gov. Written comments should be 

received no later than 12:00 p.m. on Thursday, August 28, 2025. 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Approval of Minutes - July 14, 2025 

3. Continued Petitions 

3A. 2025-10 Geoffrey M. Vicente – Dimensional Variance 

(continued from July): to construct a 28ft. x 40ft. 

single family dwelling with less than the required 

front yard. Located at Tilbury Drive; Assessor’s Plat 

153, Lot 439; Zone: R-10 

4. New Petitions 

4A. September 2025 Staff Reports 

4B. 2025-23 Kathleen A. Keating and John S. Oliver – 

Dimensional Variance:  to construct a 12ft. 6in. x 

18ft. second-story bathroom and bedroom addition to an 

existing accessory structure with less than the 

required right side yard.  Located at 35 Burton 

Street; Assessor’s Plat 15, Lot 73; Zone: R-6 

4C. 2025-25 Sean Reilly / Mason & Twine, LLC – Special Use 

Permit:  to operate a restaurant/café within the 

Limited Business (LB) zoning district.  Located at 359 

Wood Street; Assessor’s Plat 18, Lot 52; Zone: LB 

4D. 2025-26 Rhode Island Rebar, Inc. – Special Use 

Permit:  to change a legal nonconforming automotive 
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repair service business use to a nonconforming 

contract construction service business use within the 

Limited Business (LB) zoning district.  Located at 255 

State Street; Assessor’s Plat 30, Lot 37; Zone: LB  

5. Adjournment 

Date Posted: August 13, 2025 

Posted By: emt 
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MH ARCHITECT, LLC                                                                                                            
        

melissa@mharchitect.com   ∙  203 Hooper Street   ∙   Tiverton, RI 02878  ∙   401.559.1957  ∙   www.mharchitect.com 

Keating Oliver Accessory Shed 
35 Burton Street 
Bristol, RI 02809   Date: August 26, 2025     
 
RE: Zoning Variance Request Clarification 

Dear Zoning Board Members and Mr. Tanner, 

Regarding, our petition at the address listed above, the existing 2-story shed in its current location has been 
deemed unusable for habitable space as it doesn’t meet the current structural load capacities that are 
required. There is no foundation footing below the slab perimeter, and the second-floor framing is bouncy 
and not able to support a true floor load (with an inhabitant, furnishings, storage, etc.). Therefore, we 
would like to demolish and rebuild the shed using similar architectural details and the same footprint so 
that it is historically accurate to its time period. The current location of the shed is ideal for the Owners in 
the way that it relates to the existing driveway, and in how the covered porch creates an edge for the 
backyard and landscaping. We realize that the footprint isn’t compliant with the side setback, but it has 
been this way since it was originally built and defines the Eastern property line as it aligns with the current 
fence. This fence line and shed create privacy between the two lots and an enclosure for the dog next door. 

There are several reasons why the Owner would like to keep the existing footprint where it is. If we were to 
rebuild the shed and make it compliant with the required setback, this would push the shed into the usable 
area of the backyard, displace the existing flower garden and landscaping, and create a narrow alley of 
space to the East that would be virtually unusable. As you can see from the Site Plan, the backyard is quite 
narrow. Moving the shed to the West would essentially put it in the middle of the backyard. Also, the First 
Floor of the shed is still intended to be used for the storage of the lawn mower, bikes and trash cans. It 
would be difficult to move these larger items in and out of the front door, if the shed didn’t align directly 
with the driveway (as it does now), and was tucked partially behind the house. More importantly, moving 
the shed 6’-0” to the West would make it extremely difficult to access the rest of the backyard. 

As you can see from the Site Plan, this is a small lot of only 6,746 sf. The existing landscaping, garden and 
backyard are quite lovely and private. Moving the shed to be compliant with the side setback would not 
only make the shed more difficult to utilize but would also ruin the enjoyment and use of the backyard 
itself. The Owners feel strongly about leaving the shed where it has always been, as this works well for 
them and for the adjacent neighbor to the East. 
Sincerely, 

 
_________________________________________     

Melissa Hutchinson, RA  
dba MH Architect, LLC 
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Photos showing the existing location and backyard relative to the 6’-0” shift, if the shed 
were to be moved into compliancy with the side setback: 
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